SURF LIFE SAVING

Memorandum NEW SOUTH WALES

To: SLSNSW Clubs and Branches

From: Alexandra Mecham, Events and Recognition Officer

Date: 23 March 2016

Pages: 1

Subject: Save the date — Surf Club Open Day to be held on Sunday 16 October 2016

SAVE THE DATE — SURF CLUB OPEN DAY TO BE HELD 16 OCTOBER 2016

All clubs are urged to take up the opportunity to throw their doors open to the public and promote surf lifesaving
within their local community. The Surf Club Open Day is a great way to showcase the amazing efforts undertaken
each season by your members in keeping our beaches safe.

The Surf Club Open Day will give you the opportunity to illustrate to the community how they can give, get involved
and be safe with Surf Lifesaving. SLSNSW will coordinate the state media activities leading up to the event and will
provide branches and clubs with information and resources to ensure that they are supported throughout the
process.

For more information on Surf Club Open Day please contact Alex on 02 9471 8031 or
amecham@surflifesaving.com.au. More information will be communicated closer to registration date.
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